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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW
Washington, DC 20260

Mr. KRenneth D. Wilson

Assistant Director JUL_ZO 1984

Clerk Craft Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

817 14th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re: M. Meece
Phoenix, AZ 85026
H1C-5KR-C 19500

Dear Mr. Wilson:

On April 10, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance"
procedure. '

The issue in this grievance is whether there is a 50 flat per
minute work standard for the MPFSM.

After further review of this matter, we agreed that there
have been no national work standards established for the
MPPSM. We also agreed that when these standards are
developed they will be done in accordance with Article 34.

Accordingly, as we further agreed, this case is hereby
considered closed.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this decision as
acknowledgment of our agreement to close this grievance.,

Time limits were extended by mutual consent.

Sincerely,

P&
yhnsc
elations Department -

Kegneth D, Wilson
Aisistant Director

rk Craft Division
American Postal Workers
Onion, AFL-CIO
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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICI
478 L'Enfant Plaza, SW

Washington, OC 20260 AR‘”B[E
May 19, 1983 SECTIgN
SUpdEeT
Mr. Kenneth D. Wilson —

Assistant Director

Clerk Division

American Postal Workers
OUnion, AFL-CIO

817 - 14th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re: M. Stevenson
Seattle, WA 98109
H1C-5D-C 10389

Dear Mr. Wilson:

On April 27, 1983, we met to discuss the above-captioned case
at the fourth step of the contractual grievance procedure set
forth in the National Agreement.

The question raised in this grievance involved whether
reference to casing speed goals on a Form 1750 v1olated
Article 34 of the National Agreement. a

After further review of this matter, we mutually agreed that
no national interpretive issue is fairly presented in the
particulars evidenced in this case. Whether or not a local
standard has been established that violates the provisions of
Article 34 is not a national interpretive question.

Accordingly, as we further agreed, this case is hereby
remanded to the parties at Step 3 for further processing, if
necessary. .

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case.

Sincerely,
kﬁi@wmwl zZ[ @Qw CM
Margatet H. Oliver enneth D. Wilson

Labor Relations Department Assistant Director
Clerk Division
; American Postal Workers
L& OUnion, AFL-CIO



